



LEAPS

League of European
Accelerator-based
Photon Sources

Administrivia

Paul Millar

WG3 lead

Some quick updates

- **Collaborative tools:** the CB would like to know more about HIFIS and what's on offer. I hope to have a chat with the CB chairs "soon".
- **Web-pages:** we want to copy how HIFIS do it: design and content stored on HZDR's gitlab and web-pages hosted by DESY.
 - We can grant access to anyone who wishes to update the pages.
 - This is an initial "getting it done" solution: we can tweak it later on.
 - We plan to add information about OSCARS, so there's a page to which people can refer.
 - I've made initial contact with the LEAPS web team to discuss integration options.
- **WG3 meetings:** now that Easter is over, do we want a regular slot?
 - We could make this slot (10:00 "2nd Wed. of the month") regular, another Doodle poll for a regular slot? ... other suggestions? ...
- A joint LEAPS / LENS meeting to discuss strengthening the collaboration.